

Minutes							
MEETING TYPE	ETING TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Cardiac and Stroke Care Subcommittee						
DATE	December 18, 2024		1:30 PM EST				
LOCATION	Virtual	ROOM	Teams				

Me	embership						
Р	Lacy Shumway, Chair	Р	Debbie Berry	P	Scott Helle		Ex Officio: Walt Lubbers, MD
P	Gregory Brislin, Vice Chair	Α	Phil Dietz				Ex Officio: Eddie Slone, Executive
							Director
Р	Alex Kuhn	P	Tracey Crawford				
Р	Dr. Curtis Given	P	Troy Walker				9 Total: 5=Quorum
#	Item	Disc	ussion/Issue			Action/Responsibl	e Party
1	1 Call to Order		Officially call meeting to order		Chair Shumway called the meeting to order at 13:34PM		
2	Roll Call	Check roll and ensure quorum		Eight present with audio and visual capabilities. One absent.			
3	Approval of Minutes Review for Approval • August 13, 2024		Motion to approve August minutes made by Troy Walker and seconded by Debbie Berry.				
Ne	w Business/Updates						
4					Chair Shumway happy to be serving as the Chair and Gregory Brislin as our Vice Chair. Would like to add a few other people to the committee. 1. Part of stroke care network: Casey O'Kongo 2. Cardiology: Dr. Yurav Chowdhury 3. Diverse Background: Tiara Knifely 4. EMS representatives including Brandon Heming Dr. Given has a suggested name. Tracey and Scott can also provide names for consideration Would like to add people for the next meeting. Please send those into Chair Shumway and Angela.		
5	Sub-Committee Goals for 2025	Disc	ussion			and making sure to them up through r	oking at Stroke and Cardiac Protocols hey are up to standards and moving medical oversight committee. and EMS goals that would impact the

The purpose of the KY Board of EMS Cardiac & Stroke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to identify opportunities for improvement, implement interventions targeting improvement, and to evaluate successes and challenges incorporating sustainability.

E STATE	MONWATA	Minutes							
		MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Cardiac and Stroke Care Subcommittee						
ME	N _I CE	DATE	December 18, 2024	TIM	E	1:30 PM EST			
- E	CENTUCK SH	LOCATION	Virtual	ROC	M	Teams			
MEDIO		LOCATION	Virtual	state as a whole. How do we instit agencies? Looking entire crew and had been been been been been been been bee	How do we institute quality improvement within EMS agencies? Looking from a broader view to benefit the entire crew and how roll-out in the field is impacted. Looking at EMS agencies by region. Looking at the number of actual available trucks in a region, licensed EMTs, Paramedics, etc. in the region and the actual number that are working. What is leading to slower response times, etc.? Anything we do will have evidence-				
				Data should drive where the work should be. Lacy Shumway will look and see if she has access to the reports they used to get. If not, put together the information you want/need and we can get it for you. Executive Director Slone - hoping we are getting access that you all may be able to get those reports yourself but that's something we are looking into. Alex Kuhn - mission lifeline data criteria set that is automatically built in that we could use and be accessible. Dr. Lubbers provided the link for the old reports on the KBEMS website.					
6	Next Meeting	Date	February 19, 2025	Chair Shumway					
7	Adjournment			Chair Shumway Meeting adjourne	ed at	: 14:10 EST.			

The purpose of the KY Board of EMS Cardiac & Stroke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to identify opportunities for improvement, implement interventions targeting improvement, and to evaluate successes and challenges incorporating sustainability.